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RE: Martin Mesa Prospecting Project, NOI # P-2008-058, Surety Release Request (SL-1)

Dear Mr. Ernst:

On December 6, 2012 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received a request from
Zenith Minerals, LLC for release of reclamation responsibility (SL-1) for the above noted NOI. On April
12, 2013 the Division inspected the site and found that the drill holes had been adequately reclaimed. At
your earliest convenience, please inform the Division of whether or not the BLM concurs with the
Division’s intent to approve SL-1.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the Division’s
Grand Junction Field Office.
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